ETV PO Box 11000 Columbia, SC 29211 Nonprofit Organization
US Postage
PAID
Columbia, SC
Permit No. 1061

ITV Update April 2010

Instructional Television and Staff Development Resources
Office of eLearning
State Department of Education



Project Discovery-Earth Day 2010 April 22 at 1 p.m. on ETV

*Students can e-mail questions to: projectdiscovery@scetv.org

LIVE April 22, 1:00–1:57 p.m. ETV open circuit and channel 1 Repeats April 27 and May 3, 1:00–1:57 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) (No interaction for repeats.)

Project Discovery is an interactive field trip produced by ITV with ETV that takes SC students to visit interesting places and learn from historians, naturalists and others! Designed for upper elementary, middle and high school students, this special program will be broadcast LIVE from the **Congaree National Park** to learn about conservation of one of the oldest and largest tree canopies in the world!

Join host Bette Jamison and naturalist **Rudy Mancke** with special guests from the Park Service and DHEC as we take students on a virtual visit to our state's "Biosphere Reserve," an international designation received because of the uniqueness of the Congaree National Park – a place of towering trees, primeval forest landscapes, diverse plant and animal life, and tranquility.

We'll share swamp stories, learn the history of the Palmetto State's national landmark, and experience national and state champion trees and astonishing biodiversity as we explore the largest remnant of old-growth floodplain forest remaining on our continent and talk about its conservation to keep it here for all of us and future generations. Please let teachers and science specialists know about this program.

*Students are invited to e-mail questions to "Wireless Warren" before and during the program so Rudy Mancke and guests can answer during the LIVE broadcast: projectdiscovery@scetv.org.

In Our Schools - Finalists for SC Teacher of Year 2010-11

April 25, 1:00–1:57 p.m. ETV open circuit Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 27 and 30, 10:30–11:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

In Our Schools, the South Carolina Department of Education special series that focuses on positive educational initiatives in our schools, features the five finalists for SC Teacher of the Year 2010–11 in the April 25th program! Interesting interviews about teaching styles, changes and challenges in education, and what has made each educator successful, along with footage in their classrooms, provide insight into why teaching is the chosen career for these outstanding educators.

Meet **Kelly H. Nalley**, a second through fifth grade Spanish teacher at Fork Shoals School in Greenville County Schools; **Melody Johnson**, a fourth grade teacher at Lugoff Elementary in Kershaw County Schools; **Julia Goodman Marshall**, a fifth grade teacher at Oakdale Elementary in Rock Hill (York) District Three; **Dr. Samantha Maddox**, an English language arts teacher at Spartanburg High School in Spartanburg School District Seven; and **Olivia "Libby" Ortmann**, a social studies teacher for grades six through eight, and lead CRT at Alice Drive Middle School in Sumter School District Seventeen.

Don't miss this opportunity to meet these exceptional teachers who represent all our fine educators across the state as they share their passion for teaching in this special edition of **In Our Schools**. Please access and archive for your administrators, teachers, teacher cadets, and school community.

Table of Contents

Project Discovery-Earth Day 2010 April 22 at 1 p.m. on ETV	1
In Our Schools - Finalists for SC Teacher of Year 2010–11	1
Riverbanks Roundup – African Safari April 30th on ETV	3
LMS Special - Reading, Safety & Internet Safety Minutes	
ITV Artwork Contest Winners Announced in May Still time to get artwork in - Postmark by April 6	3
Dr. Rex's Statewide Virtual Faculty Meeting - Struggling with Budget Cuts (March 8) Repeats	4
March 2010 Edition of In Our Schools Repeats	4
ITV Recertification Courses Summer 2010 – Please Post!	4
NEW School Health Success Stories - ITV PD Series	5
Project Discovery – April 22 for Earth Day 2010	6
Other Earth Day Specials from Previous Years Repeat	6
Earth Day Program for Younger Students	6
"Minutes" Series Good for School News Programs	6
ETV's NatureScene - Programs on Chernobyl and Kiev	
Carolina Stories - ETV Series about SC Culture and History	7
Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trip	
Curriculum and Content Cornersearching for ITVNational Library Week with Dianne L. Gregory	9
Programs for Teens Address Important Choices	
Other ITV Programs Confront Realities of Drug Use	10
April is Poetry Month – ITV Suggestions!	
Specials Repeat for Holocaust Remembrance Month	11
KNOWITALL NOTES	
etvStreamlineSC	
New Videos Added to StreamlineSC	
Continuing Special Programming for Students	
Web Talk with Michelle Flamos	
NASDSE Professional Development – Special Education	14
ESOL Information Updates – Special Education Focus	
TLLC (Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative)	14
The State of Gifted and Talented in SC	
24/7 Technology – Best Practices and Resources	
Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops	
ARTiculation LIVE!	
Across the Curriculum & Out the Door!Environmental Ed	
SC Reading First	
School Health, Nutrition & Physical Activity – Making It Happen!	
Other SCDE Professional Development – New for 2009–10	
SC State Museum – Resources for Educators	
Cooks for Kids	
K-12 Program Changes/Additions for April	
PBS Programs for April	
GED Programs for April	
Block Feed Summary for April	
Forward Focus Look Ahead to These Great Programs	
Staff Development Schedule for April	
Newsy Notes	
ITV SUMMER SESSION	
Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke Course Synopsis	22

Riverbanks Roundup – African Safari April 30th on ETV

April 30, 5:00–5:27 p.m. ETV open circuit Also access online in StreamlineSC

Repeats May 1, 11:00–11:27 a.m. SC Channel (SCC)

Repeats May 4, 10:00–10:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

ITV is working with the outstanding Riverbanks Zoo and Gardens to feature educational aspects of the many wonderful animals, flora and fauna at the zoo in these great science programs! Guests on the series include professionals who work daily with the cute penguins and large elephants, who take care of the many types of animals, and who have vast knowledge of maintaining thriving habitats.

Jambo! That's "hello" in Swahili, the language spoken in East Africa. Grab your hat and join **Riverbanks Roundup** for this NEW edition entitled *African Safari*. We'll explore the zoo on an African Safari where students can meet African mammals and plants close up and learn about how they survive in the wild. Experts at the zoo will join host Katie Mixon as we take South Carolina students on this learning safari!

Please make sure your elementary teachers and science specialists know about this program that can support standards in grades 2–5 and is also a great program for middle school and older students to enjoy and learn from. Students can e-mail their questions to RiverbanksRoundup@Riverbanks.org.

LMS Special – Reading, Safety & Internet Safety Minutes

April 22, 3:00–3:09 p.m. Channel 1 **NOTE**: This airs in place of scheduled April **LMS Town Meeting** Repeats April 29, 3:00–3:09 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This NEW program takes the place of the **Spring LMS Teleconference** for ALL media specialists and will air at the time announced for the **Library Media Specialists Town Meeting** in April. The short program is designed around just-produced, PSA-type segments for media specialists to use in school news programs and share with all students as well as the entire school community.

Host Martha Alewine, SCDE Library Media Consultant, worked with ETV director Pat Henry to create a series of **Reading, Safety and Internet Safety Minutes** that are the centerpiece of the **LMS Special**. The messages in these "minute" programs promote reading, help students think about their own safety and realize the consequences of cyber bullying.

Produced with Dutch Fork High School students and Gilbert Middle School students, these short (less than a minute each) **Reading, Safety and Internet Safety Minutes** that are included in the **LMS Special** broadcast consist of one "minute" segment on each topic for middle school students and one "minute" segment on each topic for high school students. The "minute" segments will also be posted online in *StreamlineSC* by the title **Reading, Safety and Internet Safety Minutes** and will be broadcast separately in the ITV schedule at a later time.

For more information on program content, contact Martha Alewine at malewine@ed.sc.gov.



ITV Artwork Contest Winners Announced in May... Still time to get artwork in – Postmark by April 6

The winners of the 2010–11 ITV Artwork Contest will be announced in the May issue of the *ITV Update* and the artwork will be posted on the ITV Web site ASAP! Artwork is due by April 6 so please make sure your art teachers have sent it in! Also, let your art teachers know that letters will be sent by ITV to all the winners. Thank you to all students who entered. We have some wonderful artwork!

Dr. Rex's Statewide Virtual Faculty Meeting – Struggling with Budget Cuts (March 8) Repeats in ITV Schedule

Repeats April 14, 3:00-4:00 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) Also access in SL and Educator+

This virtual faculty meeting that aired LIVE March 8 allowed Dr. Rex to talk with educators across our state about cuts in education funding. If you did not get to participate, you can access it online or in the ITV schedule when it repeats this month as shown above. The program is archived in *StreamlineSC* and in Educator+ (search for "Virtual Faculty Meeting March 8, 2010").

March 2010 Edition of In Our Schools Repeats

Repeats April 29, 10:30–11:29 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

In Our Schools is a special series designed for parents, educators and community partners that focuses on positive educational initiatives in our state schools. The March edition featured stories on innovative initiatives in areas of multi-age classrooms, teacher teaming, arts integration, and environmental education that impact student learning in our South Carolina public schools.

Journey with ETV cameras to **Windsor Hill Arts Infused Elementary** in Dorchester School District Two! They are celebrating success with their **arts integration** program that involves all students, including their special needs population. This fine South Carolina school was a Kennedy Center School of Distinction Award recipient in 2009. Hear from teachers and students as we see how innovation has engaged students and impacted learning for all.

Then find out about the State Department of Education's new **LATTIS** initiative! "Looping advances teacher teaming and innovation in schools" is proving successful as shown by administrators and teachers at **Mountain View Elementary** in Taylors, SC. Hear from Mary Ruzga, SC Department of Education's Office of School Choice and Innovation, Mountain View's principal and two outstanding teachers who give an overview of how to set up and manage a multi-age classroom as we get to see their innovative approach to teaching young students!

In addition, join Ed Falco, SCDE Consultant for Environmental Education, to learn about the innovative **environmental education** program at **Kelly Mill Middle School** in Blythewood. Administrators, teachers and students share strategies they are utilizing successfully in "Implementing an Innovation – Across the Curriculum and Out the Door!" Then get a sneak preview of a new series for elementary and middle grade students entitled **Environmental Ed**. This new resource is being produced by ITV with ETV and will be available for our SC schools next school year!

ITV Recertification Courses Summer 2010 - Please Post!

Registration for the ITV recertification courses offered this summer begins this month. Educators must register online, print information and send with payment to ITV by June 11.

A flyer that provides a detailed description of each course and the registration information can be found on our Web site at www.itv.myetv.org. Look for "ITV Recertification Courses Summer 2010" heading. Please access and print these flyers! Post for your teachers or cut and paste from the online version to e-mail the information to them.

* Summary information on summer courses can also be found on pages 21–23 in this ITV Update.

All courses require online pre-registration. Enrollees then print out the online registration form and mail it to ITV with payment. ITV courses are offered this summer for recertification credit ONLY. (NO graduate credit is offered for these courses.)

For more information on ITV recertification courses, contact Bonnie McMurray in ITV at 1-877-885-5272, (803) 737-3350 or mcmurray@scetv.org.

NEW School Health Success Stories – ITV PD Series

Block feed April 27, 9:00-10:45 a.m. Channel 2

Repeat block feed May 4, 9:00–10:45 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The **School Health Success Stories** series features seven NEW programs showcasing the efforts of South Carolina districts, schools and their community partners to implement best practices, programs, and policies that support student health. This series is supported by SC Healthy Schools at the South Carolina Department of Education through a cooperative agreement with and funding from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Division of Adolescent and School Health. This NEW Professional Development series is produced by ITV and ETV.

SC Healthy Schools, a partnership between the South Carolina Department of Education and South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control to improve students health and academic outcomes by increasing physical activity, improving nutrition, and preventing tobacco use and HIV among elementary, middle and high school students.

This resource is designed for district and school administrators, teachers, school nurses, guidance counselors, school health/wellness committee members, parents, community partners, and others interested in improving student health and academic achievement.

Charleston Progressive Academy, Charleston County School District (duration 7:16)

To increase physical activity among students, Charleston Progressive Academy in Charleston, SC began opening the gym for a morning physical activity period for students. As a result, the school has seen a dramatic reduction in discipline referrals and suspensions, as well as improved student concentration and focus in the classroom.

Mitchell Elementary School, Charleston County School District (duration 13:50)

Mitchell Elementary School in Charleston, SC has implemented a coordinated school health approach to address student health and wellness. In this video, district and school staff discuss ways to improve academics by incorporating physical activity into academic classes, utilizing a Fitness Room and Action Based Learning Lab, and providing students convenient access to health services.

Burke Middle/High School, Charleston County School District (duration 8:45)

Community partnerships have proven to be valuable to Burke Middle/High School in their efforts to improve student health and academics. Learn about health-promoting activities made possible by partnerships with the school's Culinary Arts Program, The Lean Team, SCDHEC, MUSC, and the Charleston Junior League.

R.B. Stall High School (Special Ed), Charleston County School District (duration 14:37)

R.B. Stall High School in North Charleston, SC recognizes the importance of physical activity for all students. After adding a daily physical activity period for special education students, teachers and staff have seen improvement in student engagement, interaction and cognitive skills.

Simpsonville Elementary School, Greenville County School District (duration 8:49)

Greenville County Schools recently began implementing the Coordinated Approach to Child Health (CATCH) program in many of its elementary schools. Learn how teachers and food service staff at Simpsonville Elementary School in Simpsonville, SC have coordinated their efforts to improve nutrition and increase physical activity among their students.

Easterling Primary School, Marion School District Seven (duration 10:35)

Coach Pete Ellis, administrators and staff at Easterling Primary Schools in Marion, SC discuss programs and activities they have implemented to create a health-promoting environment at their school. Learn about the implementation of the Coordinated Approach to Child Health (CATCH) program, a staff wellness program and how these activities have benefited their students and staff.

Richland County School District One (duration 8:42)

Richland School District One in Columbia, SC adopted a 100% tobacco free policy on all school property. Their policy also requires using proven effective tobacco prevention curricula - in this case, Botvin *LifeSkills Training*. School Board Chairman Vince Ford and district staff discuss the reasoning behind the decision to adopt the policy and how it benefits the students, staff and visitors and creates a healthy school environment.

Project Discovery – April 22 for Earth Day 2010

LIVE April 22, 1:00-1:57 p.m. ETV open circuit and channel 1 Repeats April 27 and May 3, 1:00–1:57 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) (No e-mail interaction for repeats.)

See the first page of this ITV Update!!! Join ITV and ETV for this LIVE program that will focus on the history and conservation of one of our state's treasures - the Congaree National Park. Rudy Mancke will be part of this special program that is designed for students in grades 3-12. Tell your science teachers!

Other Earth Day Specials from Previous Years Repeat

• Eco-Jeopardy (Earth Day 2008)

Repeats April 22, 11:00-11:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This program, produced in 2008 by DHEC, focuses on the environment in a fun and educational format! Host Alex Youbet moderates the "Jeopardy"-style game that involves students in the content and showcases DHEC's commitment to environmental education for our South Carolina students. Designed for grades 3–8, this program is a great resource to use with students in celebration of Earth Day. If you missed it last year, be sure to access it now!

Earth Day Today (2003) Program

Repeats April 22, 11:30–11:57 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This program was produced in a "Today" show format and features short segments with student hosts. It received several awards because of its neat, fast-paced format that conveyed key information. This program, as well as the 2008 program, was produced by DHEC for South Carolina students!

Earth Day Program for Younger Students

• Holiday Facts and Fun – Lesson 11 Earth Day

Repeats April 22, 12:00–12:11 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This series is part of the ITV Schedule and StreamlineSC. The 12 programs are designed for grades K-4 and are a perfect way to help young children understand the way certain holidays are celebrated. Lesson 11 is entitled *Earth Day* and is about 12 minutes in duration.

"Minutes" Series Good for School News Programs

Environmental Minutes

Repeat block feed April 22, 2:00–2:35 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Designed for grades 3-8, this series consists of 28 individual programs that are each a minute-long in duration so they can easily be dropped into school news programs. They were produced by ITV and ETV working with the SC Department of Health and Environmental Services and added to the ITV schedule in 2003. Record them all and then use one a day for the entire month around Earth Day.

Lesson Titles:

- 1. E-mail-Pen-pal
- 2. Picking Up Trash
- 3. Drip...Drip...Drip
- 4. Brushing Teeth
- 5. Bandana
- 6. Grocery Bags
- 7. Light Bulb
- 8. Oil Leak
- 9. Jug in the Tank
- 10. Vegetables

- Washing Car
- 12. Greenhouse Effect
- 13. Acid Rain
- Dinosaurs
- 15. Trash–Garbage Can
- Wild Animals
- 17. Loggerhead Turtles
- 18. Renewable Resources
- 19. Recycle Glass
- 20. Goodwill

- 21. Recycle Aluminum
- 22. Comics
- 23. Packaging
- 24. Lunch Box
- 25. Crayons
- 26. Styrofoam
- 27. Paper Towels
- 28. Man's Best Friend

ETV's NatureScene – Programs on Chernobyl and Kiev

April 14, 9:00-9:57 a.m. Channel 2

Repeats April 26, 9:00–9:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The 25th anniversary of the Reactor #4 melt down will be April 26, 2011. **NatureScene** visited the site of the reactor in 2002 to see first hand how nature had bounced back from this disaster and then traveled to the nearby capital city of Kiev to look at human and natural history.

"I think we had an incredible opportunity that most people couldn't have because we were able to take our camera to see what other people hadn't seen before," **Rudy Mancke**, naturalist and host of **NatureScene**, said. "We had the support of the Ukrainian government, and, I believe, our program on Chernobyl is the only thirty-minute program on the Natural History – looking at the plants and animals - of the event that has been done."

Chernobyl was evacuated and fenced in to keep people out. But since April 26, 1986, nature has shown its resiliency with the plants and animals returning to the deserted site. In Kiev about 60 miles away, the ETV crew got to see how plants with American "roots" were thriving while they looked at the history of the capital city and how it was also impacted by the reactor disaster. Plan to access these two programs for your high school world history teachers, but they can also be valuable for science curriculum.

Carolina Stories – ETV Series about SC Culture and History

Produced by ETV, this series features excellent programs that highlight the rich cultural and historical landscape that is South Carolina. These three programs were broadcast on ETV in 2009 and 2010. For more information about Carolina Stories, go to www.myetv.org/carolinastories.

* Backstage Pass! April 19, 9:00–9:27 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Theatrical productions in Myrtle Beach are a big draw for tourists that visit the areas, but goes into providing entertainment for the masses? How did Myrtle Beach turn into home for all these diverse and talented performers? ETV goes behind the scenes of some of the biggest shows at the beach, giving a glimpse into the theatrical productions process. Produced and directed by ETV's Lynn Cornfoot and Steve Folks, this program visits Legends in Concert, The Carolina Opry, The Palace Theatre, Alabama Theatre, and Medieval Times.

* Incident at Mars Bluff April 19, 9:30–9:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This program explores how the world's most technologically advanced air power came to drop a three-ton nuclear device on a small town in South Carolina. Interviews with surviving members of the Gregg family reveal how the incident affected them then and to this day. Additional interviews with surviving crew members, Air Force personnel, Mars Bluff residents, and Cold War historians shed light on the incident and provide local, national and international perspectives on the world's first nuclear blunder that occurred in March of 1958 in Mars Bluff, SC. Produced and directed by ETV's Matt Burrows.

* Baseball in the Upstate April 19, 10:00–10:27 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

From the late 1800's to present day, the game of baseball has played an important role in the history and culture surrounding the Upstate of South Carolina. Many baseball greats started their careers in either the Textile Mill Leagues or the segregated Negro Leagues. **Baseball in the Upstate** explores the fascination of baseball, and why it remains one of the favorite pastimes in the area. Produced and directed by Mitzi Adams.

Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trip on April 22 (Please Note Channel Change) and Make Plans for 2010–11

April 22, 2010 Treasure Keepers

10:00-11:00 a.m. and 1:00-2:00 p.m. on channel 2 *

*NOTE: This month's 1:00 p.m. program had to be moved to channel 2 and it will NOT air on ETV. (Limited rights – record with 10-day fair use rights from original broadcast date. See below.)

In this electronic field trip from Colonial Williamsburg, students can experience what museum conservators really do. Learn how conservators prevent or slow the damage caused by "agents of destruction" and explore how and why preserving history is important for future generations.

The CWEFT programs use 21st century technology to enrich the teaching of history and social studies. The field trips are correlated to national standards and provide a compelling learning experience for grades 4–8, using re-enactors to play historical figures.



ITV offers one scholarship for each program. Congratulations to **Yvonne Bradley at Bethune-Bowman Elementary** in Orangeburg Consolidated School District 5 for receiving the April CWEFT scholarship!

Now is the time to plan for the 2010–11 Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips! Talk to your PTO about sponsoring the programs for next year. SC schools can receive all seven programs for around \$500. Though schools may view FREE and record programs with 10-day fair use rights (can tape and use for 10 days from broadcast date, but must erase tape within 45 days), there are advantages to paying the fee to Colonial Williamsburg to participate. By paying the fee, schools get the teacher materials, get to keep the recorded program for the life of the tape and have access to the reenactors/historians online and via a toll-free number. Call Mr. Van Eck at CWEFT 1-800-761-8331.

2010-11 Broadcast Schedule:

10:00-11:00 a.m. channel 1 & 1:00-2:00 p.m. ETV open circuit and channel 1

- Oct. 14, 2010 The Will of the People One of the most bitter presidential campaign in U.S. History is part of a surprising lesson for a 21st -century student. Thomas Jefferson explains how negative campaigning, partisan politics and contested elections have been part of our political system since the earliest days of the republic.
- Nov. 18, 2010 The Bill of Rights (premiere) The Bill of Rights protects individual freedoms, but what if the government had too much power and there was no such thing as the Bill of Rights? Explore an alternate reality in which individual rights are limited and life is very different.
- Dec. 16, 2010 Founders or Traitors? The months of late 1776 were "the times that try men's souls." Join Edward Rutledge, Benjamin Franklin and John Adams as they attend a conference with British admiral Lord Howe, hoping to end the American rebellion peacefully. Discover the signers of the Declaration of Independence and the risks they took.
- Jan. 13, 2011 The Amazing Trade Shop Science Race! (premiere) Root for student contestants as they compete to discover the physics, chemistry and simple machines employed by Colonial Williamsburg's tradespeople to reconstruct an eighteenth-century coffeehouse. Quickly "Professor Eddie" hosts this engaging science game show!
- Feb. 10, 2011 Freedom Bound Choice, hope and escape from slavery are highlighted in stories spanning three centuries. Examine the options for slaves willing to risk their lives from freedom. Where could they run? Whom could they trust? Learn how these answers changed over time, from the American colonies' first slave laws to the Underground Railroad before the Civil War.
- Mar. 10, 2011 Women of the Revolution (premiere) Bravery. Loyalty. Sacrifice. Women of the Revolution possessed all of these qualities. Explore the excitement, peril and individual stories of Deborah Sampson, Mary Perth, Martha Washington, and other women on both sides of the conflict who proved their mettle in American War for Independence.
- Apr. 7, 2011 Making History Live What makes history come alive? Take a behind-the-scenes look at how historical African American character portrayals are created for Colonial Williamsburg's Historic Area. From research through performance, experienced museum interpreters share their techniques for bringing the past to life.

*RIGHTS: SC schools may view with 10-day fair use rights. (Can record, but lesson must be used within ten days and erased/destroyed within 45 days.) ONLY schools that get a scholarship through ITV for one program OR pay CWEFT to participate can keep the copy of the program(s) for the life of the tape, receive the guides, get online access, and have phone interaction with the historians.



Curriculum and Content Corner...searching for ITV content and highlighting National Library Week... with Dianne L. Gregory

Have you ever had difficulty finding **ITV** resources that you know are on *StreamlineSC*? While attending a recent conference, it was called to my attention that searching for **ITV** resources on *StreamlineSC* can be a challenge if you are not familiar with the search engine. Let me share a couple of ways to make the search a little easier.

Presently, available **SCETV/ITV** resources on *StreamlineSC* include 4,079 assets correlating to 895 results for K–2; 2,649 results for 3–5; 2,953 results for 6–8 and 2,539

results for 9–12. There are 1,621 full videos on *StreamlineSC* of which 1,281 are editable videos with 337 teacher guides with frequent additional uploads.

How can I best access our ITV programming? The simplest way to search for access to the most resources continues to be the key word search. For example, by typing in South Carolina in the key word search box and searching, 953 results are available. To locate our ITV and ETV resources, scroll down the page to view "By Source" on the left of the page; select "Local Content" which will then give you 777 results for our ITV and ETV resources providing a quick way of getting to familiar content. Another search route for ITV resources is available through the "advanced search" tab located directly below the key word search block. Navigate to the "advanced search" and you will be sent to another page, under "Publisher" locate SCETV/ITV in the drop down tab. By searching the specific publisher, SCETV/ITV, 4,079 results are accessible. From this page location, resources can be selected by content and grade. Contact our office for assistance if you continue to have difficulty finding the valuable resources of ITV.

National Library Week and School Library Media Month are celebrated across our country to encourage people to read. Begun in the 1950's, the first promotional campaign theme was called Wake Up and Read! Celebrated to promote the use of all types of libraries, its foundation is to encourage reading. A Literary Tour of South Carolina series produced by ITV and ETV introduces students to nationally recognized authors who call South Carolina home. As they learn about the writing process, students will hear what the authors have to say about making characters come alive on the page, learn how to create the plot for their stories and keep track of the action, and find out how important research is to any story, both fiction and non-fiction. Available through ITV and StreamlineSC this series is a wonderful means of introducing students to authors such as Dorothea Benton Frank, Idella Bodie, Mary Alice Monroe, Mignon Ballard, Tamar Myers, and many more. Writers' Circle, also available through ITV and StreamlineSC, features local writers discussing their personal style from idea to manuscript to finished work. Inside Writing highlights prominent authors who have visited our state. Each discusses how to get ideas for books and how the storyline and characters are developed. Used to inspire young readers and writers, Sarah Dessen, April Pulley Sayre, Ching Russell, Rosemary Wells, and Anna Myers are among the featured writers. Conversations with South Carolina Writers consists of interviews with prominent writers who either live and work in South Carolina or have roots here. These authors, who write for children and/or young adults, discuss their works with students the age of the author's intended audience. They read excerpts from their books, explain how they write, discuss how they get their ideas and develop their storylines, and review the writing skills needed by an author. Celebrate National *Library Week* April 11-17 with our South Carolina authors.

Take a look at the Writing Prompt Library located in *StreamlineSC's Teacher Center* to reinforce those essential writing skills. Contact us for **free** training on our state resources. We are available to come to your school to provide training on our standards based programming easily accessed through OnePlaceSC.org and *StreamlineSC*.

Dianne L. Gregory ITV Professional Development 1-803-737-3281; 1-877-885-5272 dgregory@scetv.org

Programs for Teens Address Important Choices

ITV repeats special programming to address safe choices by teens to help inform them about the choices they make in driving recklessly and in other unsafe behaviors such as drinking, gang activities, using drugs, and eating disorders. Please alert your high school guidance counselors to these resources.

- Street Skills Repeats April 13, 9:00–10:57 a.m. on channel 2. (Unlimited broadcast/off-air record use, but no tape duplication) Four 26-minute programs, which use contemporary music, fast edits and MTV-style videography to get to the mechanics, physics and psychology of driving.
- Think Twice Repeats April 13, 11:00–11:23 a.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One 22-minute lesson, which was produced by ETV with DJJ. Three teens who found themselves behind bars talk to fellow teens about the choices they made and what they would have done differently.
- **Private Victories** Repeats April 13, 11:30 a.m.–1:26 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) Four 29-minute programs present message of caring enough about yourself to resist drugs by following the lives of teenage students to see what effect drug use had on them and people who love them.
- **Grave Decisions** Repeats April 13, 1:32–2:27 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One 55-minute program produced by ETV in partnership with the SC Department of Public Safety and the SC Commission on Prosecution Coordination. This provocative program explores three separate cases in the state where teenagers were drinking and driving. Aired for the first time on ETV in April 2001. Please preview before use with students. (Program 2 in ITV **Teen Survival Programs** series.)
- **Keep It Real** Repeats April 13, 2:32–2:57 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One 25-minute program produced by ETV in cooperation with Project READY (Realistic Education About Dying Young). It educates teens on the harsh realities of risk-taking behavior such as not wearing seatbelts, violence, drug abuse, speeding, and drinking and driving by following teens through Project READY at a level one trauma center. Not intended for audiences under 14. (Program 1 in ITV **Teen Survival Programs** series.)
- MCTFT: Kids, Drugs, Crime, and Consequences Repeats April 14, 11:00–11:30 a.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) One program with three parts that can be used with grades 4–8 also. Aired for the first time in April 2005. (Program 4 in the ITV Teen Survival Programs series.)
- Gangs: It's Your Life Repeats April 14, 11:35 a.m.–1:03 p.m., on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) Three 22–28 minute programs provided in the ITV schedule and in *StreamlineSC*. These programs examine why youths join gangs and the unfortunate consequences of gang life.
- **DLNET: Peer Influence Peers XI, XII, XIV** Repeats April 15, 9:00 a.m.–12:10 p.m. on channel 2. (Unlimited rights) These three programs have teens talking to teens about drugs and recovery.

Other ITV Programs Confront Realities of Drug Use

Forgotten Son

Repeats April 16, 8:00–8:14 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Recommended for grades 4 and older students, in this program the realities of methamphetamine abuse hit home. A teen boy's life is turned upside down by his mother's addiction. PREVIEW before use.

• Teens and Booze

Repeats April 16, 8:20–9:17 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Recommended for grades 9-12, this program addresses how drinking effects young people and why they should stay away from doing it. (Program 5 in Teen Survival Programs series.)

Drinking and Driving Kills

Repeats April 16, 9:23–9:41 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited broadcast/off-air record, no duplication) Recommended for grades 6–12, this program is part of the **Connect with Kids At-Risk** series, which features true stories and real kids in a peer-to-peer format that focuses on issues kids face every day.

Recovering From Addiction: The Kids' Perspective

Repeats April 16, 9:47–10:47 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) In this program, teen panelists discuss their addiction and recovery process, including signs of addiction and how to help those afraid or ashamed to seek help with alcohol and other drug abuse.

April is Poetry Month – ITV Suggestions!

- For students in grades 4–6, teachers can look at **Club Write** lesson 4 *Poetry*. It repeats April 12, 9:00–9:15 a.m., on channel 2. This series serves as a comprehensive support for developing writing skills in preparation for high school. (Unlimited rights)
- For middle and high school students, teachers can look at some of the poets that are part of the **Writer's Circle** series that was produced by WRJA-TV in Sumter. One hundred and seventeen lessons are part of this series and there are some poets included among the writers. Many of these lessons are now also available in *StreamlineSC*. (Unlimited rights)
- Also, check out the ITV series A Literary Tour of SC that is recommended for grades 5–12.
 Students can meet some poets in this group of nationally-recognized authors who call our state home. See page 49 in the ITV Resources book. These are all in StreamlineSC. (Unlimited rights)

Specials Repeat for Holocaust Remembrance Month

April is National Holocaust Remembrance Month. ITV will repeat the following programs, which are all recommended for students in grades 5–12 and can also be found in *StreamlineSC*.

 Paul Argiewicz: Holocaust Survivor – Repeats April 14, 1:15–1:48 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

In 2004, Paul Argiewicz, a Holocaust survivor from Salem, Wisconsin, visited friends in Newberry and allowed his story to be taped to share with students. His personal history is remarkable and his love for our country is truly an inspiration to us all. This program does not contain any graphics or historical photographs. Mr. Argiewicz is just on camera. His words are powerful and his message is one that should be shared with middle and high school students. Since he does deal with sensitive material, please advise teachers to preview this program before using it in the classroom.

• **Dum Spiro**, **Spero – While I Breathe**, **I Hope** – Repeats April 14, 1:55–2:22 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) *SL*

This half-hour program was produced by ETV with the SC Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities and uses the arts to pay tribute to the victims of the Holocaust. The program includes music, dance and the spoken word performed by 115 residential students from the school.

 Seared Souls: Voices of the Holocaust – Repeat block feed April 14, 2:28–3:55 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Nine lessons, each between 5 and 16 minutes, feature interviews with South Carolinians who experienced the horrors of the Holocaust. The victims and liberators tell their stories to help us better understand this tragic period in history. (Teachers are advised to preview before use.)

KNOWITALL NOTES



RiverVenture and Web of Water feature interactive panoramas, video, journals, and maps that engage students in investigations of scientific, historical and cultural themes related to South Carolina's rivers. Make connections between our cultural and natural landscapes on a virtual "boat" trip over South Carolina waterways from the mountains to the coast. Web of Water is a 2010 CPB "My Source Education Innovation Award" honoree. Join us on: http://www.riverventure.org/.



FREE ETV Summer Technology Workshop

ETV is happy to announce our FREE Summer Technology Workshops. The three-day workshop will take place at the ETV Studios in Columbia **July 28, 29 and 30**. We will offer workshops on ways to use technology in the classroom. Registration will open in May. Watch our Website for more information.

Curriculum Standards

Videos in the Streamline library have been correlated to South Carolina teaching standards. Use the link at the top of the page (under the Keyword search box) to quickly locate videos that match your curriculum standards. Choose your **subject** and **grade level** to view materials that meet your standards.

Movie Maker

Showcase your students' communication and presentation skills by showing student-produced movies during parent Open House night. Students can utilize topic-specific Streamline video segments and images in their movie and demonstrate their ability to select, organize and compose a story that effectively communicates an idea. We are available to do free hands-on Movie Maker workshops for your staff to show you how to take advantage of this free software.

Think Ahead

Kick-off the school year with a free, hands-on *StreamlineSC* workshop. We offer workshops on Basic Streamline, Streamline "Builders" (Quiz, Assignment and Writing Prompt Builders), Media Share, Movie Maker, Digital Storytelling, and Using Digital Video Cameras. We are beginning to book training dates for the 2010-2011 school year so contact us soon. Email Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org** or Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org** to arrange a workshop to meet your school's needs.

For more information about *StreamlineSC* or to arrange a training session for your school, please contact Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org** or Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**. Visit the Website at **http://etv.streamlinesc.org**.

New Videos Added to StreamlineSC

A Literary Tour of South Carolina: Marjory Wentworth

Best Practices in Science Instruction with 2009 Presidential Awardees

Black History Teleconference 2010 eLearning Coaching Initiatives

How Stuff Works series

Idella Bodie's South Carolina Women: *Mary Gordon Ellis* Idella Bodie's South Carolina Women: *Modjeska Simkins*

King Tut Unwrapped: *Life and Death* King Tut Unwrapped: *Royal Blood*

Maya and Miguel series
Ocean's Deadliest

Riverbanks Roundup: *Animal Love Stories*Searching for Life in the Great Smoky Mountains
South Carolina Aviation Association: Hall of Fame

State Board of Education Standards for Health Education Instruction & Compliance to State Law

Word Girl series

Continuing Special Programming for Students

Fairfax Network*

History Notes: The Music of Washington's World

April 14, 1:00–1:45 p.m. p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 6–12, this program hosted by students explores the soundtrack of George Washington's 18th century world because music reveals history. During this time that saw the creation of our nation and the foundation of independence in government, these ideas were highlighted and revealed in song. Students will discover the music of Pre-Revolutionary America that reflects the growing revolt against the tyranny of England and the traditional songs of African slaves. They will hear music written about Washington and songs that he would have heard on the battlefields and in the ballroom.

Meet the Author – Royce Buckingham

April 22, 1:00–1:30 p.m. Channel 5 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 6–8, this LIVE program gives students the opportunity to talk to the authors about their latest books, the writing process and becoming a writer. This author always dreamed of being a published author of fantasy stories, needed a "real career" to pay his bills. He became a prosecuting attorney by day, while writing at night. His novel, *Demonkeeper*, was inspired by themes he would see in juvenile court. His book is in development for a movie, while the author's third novel is due out in spring 2010.

*For more information about content of any of the Fairfax Network programs, go to http://www.fcps.edu/fairfaxnetwork/.

Web Talk with Michelle Flamos



Last month Dr. Rex hosted another informative **Statewide Virtual Faculty Meeting**. It is so important to have this communication with our Superintendent of Education and I want to reiterate the best ways to view a LIVE broadcast of this nature.

- 1) Watch/record the LIVE resource from your satellite.
- 2) Watch via the OnePlaceSC ETV TV Guide...just navigate to the date, time and channel. NOTE: If you opt for this 2nd option, please watch as groups and be cautious of your Internet pipes capacity. If your school reaches its capacity your entire system could crash or severely buffer.
- 3) View after the initial broadcast via www.knowitall.org/educatorPlus.
- 4) Watch and/or download the broadcast via StreamlineSC after the broadcast.
- * Please allow us 24/48 hours to post LIVE Teleconferences to Educator+ and *StreamlineSC*. We'll do our best to post as quickly as possible. Other professional development resources will be posted within 10 days of the original air date.

We always love to hear from you. So never hesitate to reach out to us. My email is **mflamos@scetv.org** (preferred) or phone 803-737-0951. You can also find a full listing of our team via our Website **www.itv.scetv.org**.

NASDSE Professional Development – Special Education

The last program for the 2009–10 school year in the NASDSE (National Association of State Directors of Special Education) series airs Friday, May 7 from 1:00–3:00 p.m. on channel 2 so please mark your calendar! The program is entitled *Policy to the Classroom*. This program will provide an update of current education policy as well as invite colleagues to peer into their crystal balls to share their thoughts about what is on the horizon and the impact of federal policies on the classroom.

ESOL Information Updates – Special Education Focus

April 29, 3:00-4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in SL and Educator+Repeats May 6, 3:00-4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The April edition of this series will focus on ELLs who have been identified for special education services or who may be potential special education students. Education Associates from SCDE's Office of Exceptional Children join in a conversation about identifying and serving these students. The intended audience includes special education, ESOL and mainstream teachers, school administrators, and district staff responsible for the instruction of these student groups. For more information on content, contact Catherine Neff cneff@ed.sc.gov.

TLLC (Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative)

April 13, 3:00-4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in SL and Educator+Repeats April 23, 10:30-11:30 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This series provides information on curriculum and professional development for modern and classical language teachers. This program that originally aired in the ITV schedule in April 2009 is entitled **Planning: Don't Teach a Lesson Without It!**. The focus of this presentation is to explain the various components of the standards-based lesson template used in the high school program assessment. For more information on content, contact Ruta Couet at **rcouet@ed.sc.gov**.

The State of Gifted and Talented in SC

April 23, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 30, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The theme for the April program is *State Assessments and the Gifted Student*. Hosted by Rick Blanchard, Education Associate for Gifted and Talented Initiatives in SCDE's Office of Standards and Support, this program also provides State Department updates, G & T in-the-news highlights, a book review of a useful reference, FAQs (frequently asked questions), and other resources. For more information, contact Rick Blanchard at **rblancha@ed.sc.gov**.

24/7 Technology – Best Practices and Resources

April 28, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats May 7, 1:00-2:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Recommended for district technology coordinators, school technology educators, tech coaches, and teachers, the April edition is entitled *The Challenger Learning Center*. The Challenger Learning Center is an exciting, hands-on simulated space science environment where students and educators work in teams to solve real-life math, science and technology problems during a space flight simulation. Challenger Learning Center professionals will demonstrate how they use technology to conduct educational programs for students and technology workshops for teacher certification.

The March edition of this series repeats April 2, 1:00–2:00 p.m. on channel 2. Entitled *Summer Enrichment Programs*, this program takes a look at how schools and organizations in SC offer summer enrichment programs in technology to students and families. ITV's Education Associate for Curriculum and Professional Development coordinates this series. Contact Warren Wise at www.www.www.www.www.www.www.www.www.euc.nc.

Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops

April 13, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 20, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This SCDE professional development series is designed to provide information for career educators on all levels. The April edition with Dr. Ray Davis, SCDE Career Guidance, will include:

- Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind, Part V featuring SCDE's Scot Hockman and artists from 8 cluster areas
- "SCATE and SCCGPA: Your Career, Your Future" with SCATE President Gwen Scarborough and SCCGPA President Donna Christopher
- "US Department of Education Update on Programs of Study and Workforce Development" with Scott Hess, Office of Adult and Vocational Education and Tony Fowler, Office of Interagency Affairs
- MODELING CAREER GUIDANCE: "Trident's Soft Skill Pilot Project Best Practices" with Suzi Raiford, Trident Regional Career Specialist
- MUSC's Health Careers Program and "Teach the Teacher Academy" with Angelica Christie, Director and SCDE's Nancy Allen

For more information on content, contact Dr. Ray Davis at rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

ARTiculation LIVE!

April 21, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 28, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This South Carolina Department of Education professional development series provides information on current topics and initiatives on all grade levels in the visual and performing arts. The April edition will focus on a new ITV series produced by ITV and ETV entitled **Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind.** Host Scot Hockman welcomes special guest Dr. Ray Davis, SCDE Education Associate in the Office of Career and Technology Education, to talk about the availability of this new resource for South Carolina career guidance and arts educators. Also, the program will feature Pine Street Elementary School in Spartanburg 7, which is developing an arts infusion program. ETV cameras visited this fine school to find out what they are doing to make it successful. For more information on content, contact Scot Hockman, **shockman@ed.sc.gov**.

Across the Curriculum & Out the Door!...Environmental Ed

April 20, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 27, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Join Ed Falco for the next edition on this professional development series about environmental education. The Guiding Principles of "R" (Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Reflection) will be explored through the real-world Project INDIGO (Integrating Nature by Discover, Inquiry, and Going Outdoors) innovation. Also, we'll visit and highlight Kelly Mill Middle School's Environmental Literacy School where great things are happening! Then, we'll get a sneak preview of the new series for middle-grade students produced by ITV with ETV entitled **Environmental Ed**. Eleven lessons around five minutes each make up this new resource for students and teachers, straight from the Nature Shack to your classroom. **Environmental Ed** will be added to the ITV schedule and available on *StreamlineSC* in August 2010. For more information on content, contact Ed Falco @ed.sc.gov.

SC Reading First

April 27, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats May 4, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The April presentation, hosted by Jennifer Brown, is **S³** *ELA Curriculum K–8th Grades* and will be broken into segments for K–2, 3–5, and 6–8 grades. Classroom teachers and administrators will have an opportunity to learn more about and how to utilize S³ ELA Curriculum lessons and assessments. The focus will be on the last nine weeks. The S³ ELA Curriculum can be located at **www.s2martsc.org**.

School Health, Nutrition & Physical Activity – Making It Happen!

April 8, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats April 15 and 22, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Join host Susan Collier, DHEC, as she welcomes Jack Porter, SC DHEC Bureau of Air Quality, to discuss ground level ozone its effect on us and what we can do to help reduce the ozone level. Also, Lara Peck, SCDE's SC Healthy Schools, will be on hand to discuss resources available to help with school health and physical activity for students, faculty and school staff. She'll also provide a preview of the new video-based series entitled **School Health Success Stories**, which was recently completed by SC Healthy Schools working with ITV and ETV. Then stay tuned as Beth Barry from Alliance for a Healthy Generation comes to discuss some new initiatives. This series is a cooperative effort between the State Department of Education, DHEC Region 3, ITV, and ETV. Susan Collier, DHEC, hosts and Lynn Hammond, SC Healthy Schools, provides content assistance. SCDE Contact: Lynn Hammond, Ihammond@ed.sc.gov.

Other SCDE Professional Development – New for 2009–10

These programs are produced by the content professionals at the South Carolina Department of Education and offer unlimited rights.

All SCDE Professional Development series have unlimited rights.

- **Special Education Updates** April 12, 1:00–2:00 p.m. on channel 2. Repeats April 22, 2:00–3:00 p.m. on channel 2. This program will provide an update from SCDE's Office of Exceptional Children. SCDE Contact: Michelle Bishop, **mbishop@ed.sc.gov**.
- School Counseling Updates and Strategies April 28, 2:00–3:15 p.m. on channel 1. Repeats May 3, 2:00–3:15 p.m. on channel 1. In order to ensure that students from other cultures have equal access to support services and gain sense of belonging in the school community, counselors must not only develop caring relationships, but also understand cultural mores. In the last program for this school year, we will promote awareness of best practices in effective communication with students and families of the Hispanic community. For more information on content, contact Joan Dickinson at jdickins@ed.sc.gov.

SC State Museum – Resources for Educators

March 31, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Access online in *SL* and Educator+Repeats April 9, 11:30 a.m.–12:30 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Tom Falvey, Director of Science and Outreach at the SC State Museum, will spend time with Chief Curator of History, Dr. Fritz Hamer and "The Charleston Silver Lady," Dawn Evers-Corley, to introduce a new exhibit, *South Carolina Silver: Varieties in Society, 1750–1910.* The exhibit will feature approximately 50 silver pieces of all sorts from the State Museum collection, some of it being displayed for the first time. Other private and public pieces will supplement the exhibit. Tom, Fritz and Dawn will discuss the social and utilitarian significance of silver in South Carolina from the colonial era to the 20th century. For more information, contact Tom Falvey at tom.falvey@scmuseum.org.

Cooks for Kids

Block feed of all four programs April 16, 12:00–2:15 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Produced by the National Food Service Management Institute, these 30-minute training programs celebrate the fact that healthful food for children can, and should, be served everywhere! The third season of the series looks at the foods served at schools from *seed* to *table* and back to *dirt* through composting. The first program (Oct. 2009) focuses on seasonal foods of summer. The second program (Nov. 2009) takes us into the fall showing kids how to make three kinds of sauce using seasonal tomatoes. The third program (Feb. 2010) talks about using seasonal, local produce. The fourth program (March 2010) focuses on seasonal favorites for spring. Go to **nfsmi@olemiss.edu** to find a flyer with more details about the content of each program.

K-12 Program Changes/Additions for April

Series: Lesson Title	Cat. No.	Date	Start	End	Ch.
CAREER DAY SERIES: DIGITAL DESIGN	2819-0005	April 7	1:00 PM	1:30 PM	1
Carolina Stories-ITV: BASEBALL IN THE UPSTATE	3105-0028	April 19	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	2
Carolina Stories-ITV: BACKSTAGE PASS!	3105-0031	April 19	9:00 AM	9:27 AM	2
Carolina Stories-ITV: INCIDENT AT MARS BLUFF	3105-0032	April 19	9:30 AM	9:57 AM	2
Club Write: Poetry	2696-0004	April 12	9:00 AM	9:15 AM	2
CWEFT: TREASURE KEEPERS 4/22/2010 10:00AM	2498-0336	April 22	10:00 AM	10:57 AM	1
CWEFT: TREASURE KEEPERS 4/22/2010 1:00PM	2498-0337	April 22	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	2
CONNECT WITH KIDS AT-RISK: DRINKING & DRIVING KILLS	3111-0003	April 16	9:23 AM	9:41 AM	2
EARTH DAY SPECALS: EARTH TODAY (2003)	1995-0004	April 22	11:30 AM	11:57 AM	1
EARTH DAY SPECALS: ECO-JEOPARDY	1995-0009	April 22	11:00 AM	11:27 AM	1
FAIRFAX: HISTORY NOTES: THE MUSIC OF WASHINGTON'S WORLD	3639-0114	April 14	1:00 PM	1:45 PM	1
FORGOTTON SON: FORGOTTON SON	3153-0001	April 16	8:00 AM	8:14 AM	1
HOLIDAY FACTS AND FUN: EARTH DAY	0207-0011	April 22	12:00 PM	12:12 PM	1
HOLOCAUST REMEMBRANCE SPECIALS: PAUL ARGIEWICS	2461-0001	April 14	1:15 PM	1:48 PM	2
MEET THE AUTHOR: ROYCE BUCKINGHAM	2824-0037	April 22	1:00 PM	1:30 PM	5
Project Discovery: EARTH DAY 2010	1390-1021	April 22	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	1
Project Discovery: EARTH DAY 2010	1390-1021	April 27	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	1

PBS programs are listed separate below due to a different scheduling system being used by ITV to input data for broadcast.

PBS Programs for April

i Bo i rogramo for A	.p			
Series: Lesson Title Les	son No.	Date	Start	Ch.
ARTHUR: WATER AND THE BRAIN/ARTHUR THE UNFUNNY	213	04/01/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR MAKES A MOVIE/GO TO YOUR ROOM!	204	04/02/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: WHEN CARL MET GEORGE/D.W. SWIMS WITH THE FISHES	1306	04/05/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PORTRAIT OF ARTIST AS YOUNG TIBBLE/THE SECRET GUAR	1307	04/06/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERNLETS BY FERN/PRUNELLA AND THE HAUNTED LOCKER	1308	04/07/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PARADISE LOST/THE PRIDE OF LAKEWOOD	1309	04/08/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: LOOKING FOR BONNIE/THE SECRET ORIGIN OF SUPERNOVA	1310	04/09/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: LOVE NOTES FOR MUFFY/D.W. BLOWS THE WHISTLE	216	04/12/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FRANCINE REDECORATES/ARTHUR THE LOSER	217	04/13/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR VS. THE VERY MEAN CROSSING GUARD/D.W.'S VER	218	04/14/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W.'S NAME GAME/FINDERS KEY-PERS	219	04/15/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: HOW THE COOKIE CRUMBLES/SUE ELLEN'S LITTLE SISTER	220	04/16/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR GOES TO CAMP/BUSTER MAKES THE GRADE	107	04/19/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S NEW PUPPY/ARTHUR BOUNCES BACK	108	04/20/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR BABYSITS/ARTHUR'S COUSIN CATASTROPHE	109	04/21/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE CHERRY TREE/MATCHMAKER MATCHBREAKER	1206	04/22/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S BIRTHDAY/FRANCINE FRENSKY, SUPERSTAR	110	04/23/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S BABY/D.W.'S BABY	111	04/26/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR WRITES A STORY/ARTHUR'S LOST DOG	112	04/27/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: SO LONG, SPANKY/BUSTER'S NEW FRIEND	113	04/28/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR THE WRECKER/ARTHUR AND THE TRUE FRANCINE	114	04/29/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR AND THE CRUNCH CEREAL CONTEST/D.W. FLIPS	116	04/30/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR Repeats 4:00 PM				
BETWEEN THE LIONS: EARL'S TOO COOL/WHEN I WAS FIVE	509	04/01/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: SYLVESTER AND THE MAGIC PEBBLE/I MISS YOU, STINKY	507	04/02/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: THE CARROT SEED/THE EMPTY POT	502	04/05/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: MOLE AND THE BABY BIRD & OWEN AND MZEE	802	04/06/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: PIGS IN HIDING & STOP THAT PICKLE!	905	04/07/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: A SHOWER OF STARS/TWO MOONS AND ONE LAGOON	504	04/08/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: THE POPCORN POPPER & OH, YES, IT CAN!	907	04/09/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: THE GOLDEN MEATY AWARDS	505	04/12/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: TROSCLAIR AND THE ALLIGATOR & THE COYOTE AND THE		04/13/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: THE POPCORN POPPER & OH, YES, IT CAN!	907	04/14/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: A TASTY PIECE OF CHEESE/THE LION AND THE MOUSE	508	04/15/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: CLIFF HANGER, THE PHEASANT, AND THE PHONE & TERRI	F 903	04/16/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: CLICK, CLACK, MOO/THE LITTLE RED HEN	506	04/19/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: STOP THAT PICKLE & CHICKS AND SALSA	803	04/20/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: CLIFF HANGER, THE PHEASANT, AND THE PHONE & TERRI		04/21/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: LIKE A WINDY DAY & WINTER IS THE WARMEST SEASON	909	04/23/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: WINGS/WHAT'S IN THE BOX?	503	04/26/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: RUBY SINGS THE BLUES & THE CAMEL DANCES	801	04/27/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: LIKE A WINDY DAY & WINTER IS THE WARMEST SEASON	909	04/28/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: KING MIDAS/THE DIRTY SMELLY KING	607	04/29/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: THE COYOTE AND THE RABBIT/THE GINGERBREAD MAN	609	04/30/2010	01:30 PM	ETV

PBS Programs for April

	· . ·			
Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
CYBERCHASE: SNOW DAY TO BE EXACT	104	04/01/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A DAY AT THE SPA	111	04/02/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TEAM SPIRIT	606	04/05/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: JIMAYA JAM	607	04/06/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A PERFECT SCORE	608	04/07/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: CHAOS AS USUAL	609	04/08/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: PENGUIN TEARS	403	04/09/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TRADING PLACES	120	04/12/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE SNELFU SNAFU (PT. 1)	309	04/13/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE SNELFU SNAFU (PT. 2)	310	04/14/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: BALANCING ACT	401	04/15/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: PAST PERFECT PREDICTION	404	04/16/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: ECOHAVEN CSE	301	04/19/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A CLEAN SWEEP	502	04/20/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: ECOHAVEN OOZE	504	04/21/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE X-FACTOR	703			ETV
		04/22/2010	05:30 PM	
CYBERCHASE: RAISING THE BAR	210	04/23/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SENSIBLE FLATS	105	04/26/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: AND THEY COUNTED HAPPILY EVER AFTER	108	04/27/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE GUILTY PARTY	212	04/28/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE HALLOWEEN HOWL	501	04/29/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A PIECE OF THE ACTION	304	04/30/2010	05:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MY ICE POPS	108	04/01/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO MORE CHANGES	110	04/02/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE ITCHY TAG	111	04/05/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHAT'S THAT SMELL?	112	04/06/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GRANDMA'S GLASSES	113	04/07/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: TOO MUCH NOISE	114	04/08/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ALL MY SENSES	115	04/09/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MUST SEE TV	119	04/12/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: I WANT CAKE	117	04/13/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BIG SNEEZE	118	04/14/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A BRUSH WITH TEETH	116	04/15/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HEALTH DAY	120	04/16/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: HELLO, DOGGIE!	126	04/19/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: HOME TWEET HOME	127	04/20/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DON'T FORGET THE LEAVES	129	04/21/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE DIRT ON DIRT	128	04/22/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB	130	04/23/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BROKEN WHEEL	121	04/26/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MY SLIDE	122	04/27/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S AMAZING INVENTION	123	04/28/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE TREE HOUSE	124	04/29/2010	08:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLIMB, IGNATZ, CLIMB!		04/30/2010		
	125		08:30 AM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE TWO-BRAINS BOOGIE/FIELD DAY FUN WITH ROBO-TOBE	202	04/01/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OPPOSITE DAY/GRANNY'S BOOK CLUB	222	04/02/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WORDGIRL MAKES A MISTAKE: PART 1/WORDGIRL MAKES A	220	04/05/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: SLUMBER PARTY POOPER /LINE LESSONS WITH LADY REDUN	203	04/06/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: MR. BIG'S DOLLS AND DOLLARS/GREAT GRANNY MAY	204	04/07/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THEME PARK WHAM-PAGE/CHUCK MAKES A BUCK	205	04/08/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: HIGHWAY TO HAVARTI/TINY BIG	206	04/09/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: I THINK I'M A CLONE NOW/ANSWER ALL MY QUESTIONS AN	207	04/12/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BONKERS FOR BINGO/THE BALLAD OF STEVE MCCLEAN	208	04/13/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: TOBEY'S TRICKS AND TREATS/ESCAPE WHAM	209	04/14/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
			04:30 PM	
WORDGIRL: PRETTY PRINCESS PREMIERE/WHERE'S HUGGY?	210	04/15/2010		ETV
WORDGIRL: ROBO-CAMPING/THE STEW, THE PROUD	211	04/16/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO WANTS CANDY?/CHUCK'S BROTHER	212	04/19/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BECKY AND THE BARD/MONKEY ROBOT SHOWDOWN	213	04/20/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE WRONG SIDE OF THE LAW: PART 1/THE WRONG SIDE O	214	04/21/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: EARTH DAY GIRL/A HERO, A THIEF, A STORE AND ITS OW	221	04/22/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: TWO BRAINS QUARTET/BIG'S BIG BOUNCE	215	04/23/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE YOUNG AND THE MEATLESS/MR. BIG'S MINI-GOLF	216	04/26/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: NOCAN THE CONTRARIAN/MEAT MY DAD	217	04/27/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRE: WHO IS MS. QUESTION?/LUNCH LADY CHUCK	218	04/28/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WORDGIRL MAKES A MISTAKE: PART 1/WORDGIRL MAKES A				ETV
	220	04/29/2010	04:30 PM	
WORDGIRL: OPPOSITE DAY/GRANNY'S BOOK CLUB	222	04/30/2010	04:30 PM	ETV

GED Programs for April

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
GED CONNECTION: THE GED ESSAY	110	04/03/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: PASSING THE GED READING TEST	111	04/10/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: NONFICTION	112	04/17/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: FICTION	113	04/24/2010	05:00 AM	ETV

Block Feed Summary for April

K-12

DESKERCISE (Lessons 32 - 35) will be block fed April 14 from 08:00 AM to 11:41 AM on channel 1.

ENVIRONMENTAL MINUTES (Lessons 9000 - 9000) will be block fed April 22 from 02:00 PM to 02:35 PM on channel 1.

GANGS: IT'S YOUR LIFE will be block fed April 14 from 11:35 AM to 01:03 PM on channel 2.

Private Victories will be block fed April 13 from 11:30 AM to 01:26 PM on channel 2.

SEARED SOULS: SOUTH CAROLINA VOICES OF THE HOLOCAUST (Lessons 0 - 0) will be block fed April 14 from 02:28 PM to 03:55 PM on channel 2.

SLIM GOODBODY'S ALMANAC (Lessons 501 - 503) will be block fed April 13 from 08:00 AM to 10:47 AM on channel 1.

Street Skills will be block fed April 13 from 09:00 AM to 10:57 AM on channel 2.

TEEN SURVIVAL PROGRAMS (Lessons 7 - 9) will be block fed April 15 from 09:00 AM to 12:10 PM on channel 2.

Staff Development

COOKS FOR KIDS (Lessons 19 - 22) will be block fed April 16 from 12:00 PM to 02:15 PM on channel 2.

SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES (Lessons 10 - 16) will be block fed April 27 from 09:00 AM to 10:45 AM on channel 2.



- The ITV Artwork Contest winners for 2010–11 will be announced in the May ITV Update!
- NASDSE Last program for the year airs May 7 at 1:00 p.m. Presented by the National Association for State Directors of Special Education, this series of teleconferences has been secured by the SCDE Office of Exceptional Children for use in our SC schools. This program will be about *Policy in* the Classroom.
- **Lilly's Light**, a special program that focuses on foster care, will air on ETV in May. Look for more information in the May edition of the *ITV Update*.
- Bryce Canyon National Park Electronic Field Trip on May 18 at 1:00 p.m. will focus on the unique elements of the park, its geological and paleontological resources that have been shared and etched by millions of years of water, temperature extremes and plenty off additional natural dynamics.

Staff Development Schedule for April

Date	Start	End	Ch.	Series: Lesson Title Lesson Nu	mber	Cat. No.
April 1	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	LIBRARY MEDIA SPECIALISTS TOWN MEETINGS: MARCH 25, 2010	56	3670-0056
April 2	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: MARCH 24, 2010	36	1103-0036
April 8	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen: APRIL 8, 2010	131	2935-0131
April 9	11:30 AM	12:30 PM	2	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: MARCH 31, 2010	17	2331-0017
April 12	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	SPECIAL EDUCATION UPDATES: APRIL 12, 2010	34	2319-0034
April 13	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	CAROLINA CAREERS: CAREER GUIDANCE TELECONFERENCE	78	2721-0078
April 13	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	TEACHING AND LEARNING LANGUAGE COLLABORATIVE	65	3011-0065
April 14	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	STATEWIDE VIRTUAL FACULTY MEETING WITH JIM REXMARCH 8, 2010	4	2814-0004
April 15	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen: APRIL 8, 2010	131	2935-0131
April 16	9:47 AM	10:47 AM	2	DLNETS: MCTFT: RECOVERING FROM ADDICTION	2448	1116-2448
April 16	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	2	COOKS FOR KIDS: Cooking Green#1 - Seasonal Foods of Summer	19	2946-0019
April 16	12:35 PM	1:05 PM	2	COOKS FOR KIDS: Cooking Green#2 - Seasonal Foods of Fall	20	2946-0020
April 16	1:10 PM	1:40 PM	2	COOKS FOR KIDS: Cooking Green#3 - Seasonal Foods of Winter	21	2946-0021
April 16	1:45 PM	2:15 PM	2	COOKS FOR KIDS: Cooking Green#4 - Seasonal Foods of Spring	22	2946-0022
April 20	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	CAROLINA CAREERS: CAREER GUIDANCE TELECONFERENCE	78	2721-0078
April 21	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: APRIL 21, 2010	47	4025-0047
April 22	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen	131	2935-0131
April 22	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	SPECIAL EDUCATION UPDATES: APRIL 12, 2010	34	2319-0034
April 22	3:00 PM	3:09 PM	1	LMS SPECIAL: READING, SAFETY & INTERNET SAFETY MINUTES	1	2745-0001
April 23	10:30 AM	11:30 AM	2	TEACHING AND LEARNING LANGUAGE COLLABORATIVE	65	3011-0065
April 23	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: APRIL 23, 2010	7	2849-0007
April 27	9:00 AM	9:08 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: Charleston Progressive Academy	10	2753-0010
April 27	9:13 AM	9:27 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: Mitchell Elementary School	11	2753-0011
April 27	9:32 AM	9:41 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: Burke Middle/High School	12	2753-0012
April 27	9:46 AM	10:01 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: R.B. Stall High School	13	2753-0013
April 27	10:06 AM	10:15 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: Simpsonville Elementary School	14	2753-0014
April 27	10:20 AM	10:31 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: Easterling Primary School	15	2753-0015
April 27	10:30 AM	11:27 AM	1	IN OUR SCHOOLS: SC TEACHER OF THE YEAR 2010-2011	70	2468-0070
April 27	10:36 AM	10:45 AM	2	SCHOOL HEALTH SUCCESS STORIES: Richland School District One	16	2753-0016
April 27	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	SC Reading First: APRIL 27, 2010	37	3511-0037
April 28	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: APRIL 28, 2010	37	1103-0037
April 28	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: APRIL 28, 2010	32	3032-0032
April 28	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ARTiculation Series LIVEI: APRIL 21, 2010	47	4025-0047
April 29	10:30 AM	11:29 AM	1	IN OUR SCHOOLS: Innovative Initiatives Impact Student Success in SC Schools	69	2468-0069
April 29	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	DLNETS: MCTFT: HIGHER LEARNING? - DRUGS ON COLLEGE	2477	1116-2477
April 29	3:00 PM	3:09 PM	1	LMS SPECIAL: READING, SAFETY & INTERNET SAFETY MINUTES	1	2745-0001
April 29	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ESOL Information Updates: APRIL 29, 2010	51	3513-0051
April 30	10:30 AM	11:27 AM	1	IN OUR SCHOOLS: SC TEACHER OF THE YEAR 2010-2011	70	2468-0070
April 30	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC	7	2849-0007



Notes

- Yeah!!! What a great SCASL conference...It was great to see you and share information and news. Thank you for stopping by the ETV/ITV booth and for your great input in our conference sessions. Our library media specialists and DES professionals are key to the successful utilization of resources we provide for educators in SC. We could not effectively provide instructional video-based resources without your expert assistance. We your ITV and ETV colleagues appreciate you greatly!
- Special thanks to Fork Shoals Elementary School in Pelzer, Alice Drive Middle School in Sumter, Spartanburg High School, Lugoff Elementary School, and Oakdale Elementary School in Rock Hill for your hospitality when ITV and the ETV crew visited your schools to tape your teacher who was selected as one of the five finalists for the SC Teacher of the Year. We enjoyed spending time with all of you in your fine schools as we celebrate these outstanding educators!
- Also, special thanks to Hillcrest High School in Greenville for letting us visit your fine school March 19 to learn about how your students are learning about the world of work to ready them for real-world jobs.

ITV SUMMER SESSION



Summer 2010 ITV Recertification Courses One-Hour or 20 Renewal Credits

Register Online: www.itv.scetv.org

Cost: \$50.00 per course

Course Dates: June 14 – August 9 (8 weeks)

Registration Deadline: June 11

Course materials and DVDs will be mailed directly to you!

ITV Annenberg One-Hour Courses ARTS

The Arts in Every Classroom – for teachers of grades K–5

The Arts in Every Classroom: A Video Library – for teachers of grades K–5

Connecting with the Arts: A Workshop for Middle Grades – for teachers of grades 6–8

LANGUAGE ARTS

Teaching Reading: K-2 Workshop

Teaching Reading: K – 2 Workshop: A Library of Classroom Practices – for teachers of grades K–2

Engaging with Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 3–5

Inside Writing Communities – for teachers of grades 3–5

Teaching Reading: 3-5 Workshop

Making Meaning in Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 6–8

Teaching Multicultural Literature: A Workshop for the Middle Grades – grades 6–8

Write in the Middle: A Workshop for Middle School Teachers – grades 6–8

Conversations in Literature – for teachers of grades 6–12

In Search of the Novel – for teachers of grades 6–12

SCIENCE

Science in Focus: Shedding Light on Science – for teachers of grades K–5
Essential Science for Teachers: Earth and Space Science – for teachers of grades K–6
Essential Science for Teachers: Life Science – for teachers of grades K–6
Essential Science for Teachers: Physical Science – for teachers of grades K–6
Science in Focus: Energy– for teachers of grades K–6
Learning Science Through Inquiry – for teachers of grades K-8
Science in Focus: Force and Motion – for teachers of grades K-8
The Science of Teaching Science – for teachers of grades K-8

SOCIAL STUDIES

Social Studies in Action: A Methodology Workshop – for teachers of grades K–5

Teaching Geography: Annenberg/CPB – for teachers of grades 7–12

The Economics Classroom – for teachers of grades 9–12

Making Civics Real: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 9–12 NEW

Primary Sources: Workshops in American History – for teachers of grades 9–12

MATH

Mathematics: What's the Big Idea? - for teachers of grades K-8

ITV One-Hour Online Courses

The video lessons will be accessed online in StreamlineSC.

A Gendered Classroom

The NEFE® Financial Literacy Workshop

Questions?? Contact Bonnie McMurray at mcmurray@scetv.org

Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke Registration Deadline: **Course Synopsis**



Register Online: www.itv.scetv.org Cost: \$150.00 per participant

Recertification: Three Hours or 60 Renewal Credits

June 11

Registration Deadline: June 11

Course Dates: June 14 – August 9, 2010

Course begins online June 14!

This new three-hour recertification course will assist educators in integrating Natural History into the curriculum. Learn about nature with Naturalist Rudy Mancke and see how you can take your students right out the door of your school to learn about the world around them! The course is structured around four components: A Teacher Workshop that explains what natural history is, why we should study it, and how to integrate it into the classroom; A Field Study that shows teachers how the school yard can be used as an outdoor classroom; Show and Tell Nature Lessons that provide an in-depth look at mountains to the sea, geology, skulls and bones, beach combing, fossils, insects, and snakes; and NatureScene programs which will be used as virtual fieldtrips to learn more about natural history.

Course requirements

- 1. Attend required final class meeting in Columbia at the ETV Telecommunications Center, 1041 George Rogers Blvd. on Monday, August 9, 10:00 a.m.-12:00 noon (Sharing of knowledge gained from the course).
- 2. View the video lessons. Participants are expected to view all of the course video sessions. The lessons will be accessed online in StreamlineSC http://www.scetv.org/education/streamlinesc/. Log in using your personal user ID and password. If you do not yet have a StreamlineSC account, please contact your media specialist for your school's StreamlineSC pass code. You may also login to www.oneplacesc.org to request an account. If you are not presently teaching in a school district, contact Bonnie McMurray at mcmurray@scetv.org for your pass code. Once you have logged in to StreamlineSC, enter Rudy Mancke in the search box. Then view the course videos in the following sequence: An Overview of the Course, A Teacher Workshop, A Field Study, Show and Tell Nature Lessons, and NatureScene Progams.
- 3. Choose a well known naturalist and write a 5-7 page report on him or her. Please email your report to mancke@scetv.org by July 23.
- 4. Write a brief response for each of the Show and Tell Nature Lessons. Email responses to mancke@scetv.org by August 2.
- 5. Based on what you have learned through the four components of this course (A Teacher Workshop, A Field Study, Show and Tell Nature Lessons, and NatureScene Progams), create four detailed lesson plans that would be useful in your classroom and that you would be willing to share with other teachers. Be sure to include a lesson plan from each of the components of the course. Email lesson plans to mancke@scetv.org. All lesson plans must be received by August 6.

- 6. View 5 *NatureScene* programs. Make a list of the plants and animals mentioned in each program. Email flora/fauna list to mancke@scetv.org by August 6.
- 7. Come to the final meeting prepared to present a lesson plan that you created from one of the components of the course.
- 8. Complete Course Evaluation Form at the final meeting.

Cost: There is a \$150.00 registration fee for this course. Once you have registered online, print a copy of your registration. Mail check and registration form to Bonnie McMurray at ETV-ITV. Checks or money orders should be made payable to SC Department of Education (SCDE). Credit cards are not accepted.

- Register online at www.itv.scetv.org
- Print registration form (keep a copy)
- Write check for \$150.00 (payable to SCDE)
- Mail registration form and check
- Attend final meeting on August 9

Mail check and registration form to:

Bonnie McMurray ETV-ITV P. O. Box 11000 Columbia, SC 29211

Curriculum questions – Contact Rudy Mancke, Instructor at mancke@scetv.org

Registration and credit information – Contact Bonnie McMurray at mcmurray@scetv.org

ITV recertification courses are open to educators with a SC teaching certificate.

ITV provides Office of Educator Certification approved recertification courses. All courses are professional development courses only and may be used for certificate renewal credit. These courses cannot be used to satisfy undergraduate or graduate degree program requirements.

It is the **educator's responsibility** to contact a district professional development coordinator and/or an Office of Educator Certification analyst **prior to registration** to determine if ITV offerings will meet professional development plan and/or certificate renewal requirements.

If you have questions concerning your certification status, check the Office of Educator Certification Web site: http://ed.sc.gov/topics/certification/.